

Contents

Accessibility Policy	3
Air Services – Air Discount Scheme	3
Air Services – Subsidised Air Services	3
Clyde and Hebrides Ferry Services	4
Concessionary Travel	4
Cycling, Walking and Safer Routes	5
Low Caron (Capital)	7
Low Emission Zones	9
Northern Isles Ferry Services	10
Regional Transport Partnerships Core & Additional Revenue Expenditure.	10
Strathclyde Partnership for Transport Capital Projects	11
Support for Bus Services	11
Support for Internal Ferry Services	11
Sustainable & Active Travel	12
Sustainable Travel – Smarter Choices Smarter Places	17
Tay Road Bridge	17
Transport Information	17
Transport Policy	17
Road Safety Improvement Fund	18
Vessels Piers and Harhours	21

Accessibility Policy

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Disability Equality Scotland	Grant to support accessible transport for disabled people	105,000.00

Accessibility Total: £105,000.00

Air Services - Air Discount Scheme

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Loganair Limited	Subsidy designed to tackle the problem of high air fares in the most peripheral parts of the Highlands and Islands	13,334,660.59
Highlands And Islands Airports Limited	Subsidy designed to tackle the problem of high air fares in the most peripheral parts of the Highlands and Islands	303,597.00

Air Services - Air Discount Scheme Total: 13,638,257.59

Air Services - Subsidised Air Services

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Dundee City Council	For the provision of Public Service Obligation Air Services to airports in the Highlands and Islands	741,000.00
Highland Council	For the provision of Public Service Obligation Air Services to airports in the Highlands and Islands	1,000,000.00
Loganair Limited	For the provision of Public Service Obligation Air Services to airports in the Highlands and Islands	7,176,706.00

Air Services - Subsidised Air Services Total: £8,917,706.00

Clyde and Hebrides Ferry Services

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
CalMac Ferries	Grant in connection with the Clyde and Hebrides	
Limited	Ferry Services contract	236,713,642.00

Clyde and Hebrides Ferry Services Total: £263,713,642.00

Concessionary Travel

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
CalMac Ferries Limited	Payments made to ferry operators to fund the Scotland Wide Ferry Concessionary Travel Scheme for Older & Disabled People	151,588.13
CalMac Ferries Limited	Payments made to bus, rail and ferry operators to fund the Scotland Wide Concessionary Travel Scheme for Young People	18,461.66
Pentland Ferries Limited	Payments made to ferry operators to fund the Scotland Wide Ferry Concessionary Travel Scheme for Older & Disabled People	40,271.00
Pentland Ferries Limited	Payments made to bus, rail and ferry operators to fund the Scotland Wide Concessionary Travel Scheme for Young People	1,919.76
Serco Limited	Payments made to ferry operators to fund the Scotland Wide Ferry Concessionary Travel Scheme for Older & Disabled People	1,279,715.51
Serco Limited	Payments made to bus, rail and ferry operators to fund the Scotland Wide Concessionary Travel Scheme for Young People	161,190.60
Transport Scotland Bus Operators	Payments made to bus, rail and ferry operators to fund the Scotland Wide Concessionary Travel Scheme for Young People	889.85
Transport Scotland Rail Operators	Payments made to bus, rail and ferry operators to fund the Scotland Wide Concessionary Travel Scheme for Young People	608,513.00

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Improvement Service	Grant funding for costs associated with NEC card production, online applications and identity verification for the Young Persons Free Bus Scheme	1,076,060.00

Concessionary Travel Total: £3,338,609.51

Cycling, Walking and Safer Routes

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Aberdeen City Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	1,453,000.00
Aberdeenshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	1,678,000.00
Angus Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	742,000.00
Argyll and Bute Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	551,000.00
City of Edinburgh Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	3,363,000.00
Clackmannanshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	329,000.00
Comhairle Nan Eilean Siar	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	170,000.00
Dumfries and Galloway Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	950,000.00
Dundee City Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	943,000.00
East Ayrshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	779,000.00

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
East Dunbartonshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	696,000.00
East Lothian Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	700,000.00
East Renfrewshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	617,000.00
Falkirk Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	1,026,000.00
Fife Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	2,393,000.00
Glasgow City Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	4,057,000.00
Highland Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	1,520,000.00
Inverclyde Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	490,000.00
Midlothian Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	605,000.00
Moray Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	616,000.00
North Ayrshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	857,000.00
North Lanarkshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	2,180,000.00
Orkney Islands Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	144,000.00
Perth and Kinross Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	982,000.00

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Renfrewshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	1,149,000.00
Scottish Borders Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	741,000.00
Shetland Islands Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	147,000.00
South Ayrshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	718,000.00
South Lanarkshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	2,061,000.00
Stirling Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	597,000.00
West Dunbartonshire Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	561,000.00
West Lothian Council	Grant for Local Authority cycling, walking and safer streets projects including safer routes to school	1,185,000.00

Cycling, Walking and Safer Routes Total: £35,000,000.00

Low Carbon (Capital)

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Aberdeen City Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	136,043.63
Aberdeenshire Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	50,000.00
Argyll and Bute Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	56,935.85
City of Edinburgh Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	107,370.00
Clackmannanshire Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	10,471.50
Comhairle Nan Eilean Siar	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	11,250.00

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Dumfries and Galloway Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	140,000.00
Dundee and Angus College	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	241,286.45
Dundee City Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	49,200.00
East Ayrshire Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	86,000.00
East Dunbartonshire Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	34,990.50
East Renfrewshire Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	15,276.07
Falkirk Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	6,916.60
Fife Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	100,248.67
Glasgow City Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	230,817.16
Heriot-Watt University	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	71,313.73
Highland Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	447,451.00
Midlothian Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	30,504.37
Moray Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	31,905.00
North Ayrshire Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	32,500.00
Orkney Islands Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	11,250.00
Perth and Kinross Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	57,246.62
Scottish Borders Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	74,703.93
Shetland Islands Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	11,250.00
South Ayrshire Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	86,000.00
Stirling Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	32,171.95
West Dumbartonshire Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	11,000.00

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
West Lothian Council	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	70,310.00
Zenobe Energy Ltd.	To promote sustainable and low carbon initiatives	20,899,999.00

Low Carbon (Capital) Total: £23,144,412.03

Low Emission Zones

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Aberdeen City Council	Grant claim for Public Transport Provision Funding	89,045.20
Elizabeth Yule Transport	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	19,000.00
Fourways Taxis Limited	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	19,840.00
Go Travel	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	19,000.00
Photoflash Travel Ltd	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	57,000.00
Strathclyde Partnership for Transport	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	35,860.00
Victoria Group Limited	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	95,000.00
City of Edinburgh Council	Grant claim for Public Transport Provision Funding	477,155.64
Dundee City Council	Grant claim for Public Transport Provision Funding	270,000.00
Lothian Buses Limited	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	570,000.00
Low Carbon Vehicle Partnership	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	68,669.84
Moffat & Williamson Limited	Bus Emissions Abatement Retrofit Phase 5 scheme	190,000.00

Low Emission Zones Total £1,910,570.68

Northern Isles Ferry Services

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
	Grant and leasing cost in connection with the Northern Isles Ferry Services contract	57,311,641.05

Northern Isles Ferry Services Total: £57,311,641.05

Regional Transport Partnerships Core & Additional Revenue Expenditure

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
South West of Scotland Transport Partnership (SWESTRANS)	To contribute towards Regional Transport Partnership running costs and the implementation of the Regional Transport Strategy	246,287.50
South East of Scotland Transport Partnership (SESTRAN)	To contribute towards Regional Transport Partnership running costs and the implementation of the Regional Transport Strategy	742,900.00
Highlands and Islands Transport Partnership (HITRANS)	To contribute towards Regional Transport Partnership running costs and the implementation of the Regional Transport Strategy	496,612.50
North East of Scotland Transport Partnership (NESTRANS)	To contribute towards Regional Transport Partnership running costs and the implementation of the Regional Transport Strategy	742,900.00
Shetland's Transport Partnership (ZETTRANS)	To contribute towards Regional Transport Partnership running costs and the implementation of the Regional Transport Strategy	125,162.50
Strathclyde Partnership for Transport	To contribute towards Regional Transport Partnership running costs and the implementation of the Regional Transport Strategy	617,025.00
Tayside & Central Scotland Transport Partnership (TACTRAN)	To contribute towards Regional Transport Partnership running costs and	496,612.50

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
	the implementation of the Regional Transport Strategy	

Regional Transport Partnerships Core & Additional Revenue Expenditure Total: £3,467,500.00

Strathclyde Partnership for Transport Capital Projects

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Strathclyde Partnership for Transport	To contribute towards capital projects delivered by Strathclyde Partnership for Transport	28,000,000.00

Strathclyde Partnership for Transport Capital Projects Total: £28,000,000.00

Support for Bus Services

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Transport Scotland Bus Operators	Contribution to purchase environmentally friendly buses	421,755.31

Transport Scotland Bus Operators Total: £421,755.31

Support for Internal Ferry Services

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Argyll and Bute Council	Grant for Public Sector internal ferry services	1,821,000.00
Highland Council	Grant for Public Sector internal ferry services	999,999.21
Orkney Islands Council	Grant for Public Sector internal ferry services	15,829,000.00
Shetland Islands Council	Grant for Public Sector internal ferry services	23,082,000.00

Support for Internal Ferry Services Total: £41,731,999.21

Sustainable & Active Travel

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Aberdeen City Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	178,622.00
Aberdeenshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	210,141.00
AECOM Limited	Funding to provide professional support to the Active Travel Transformation Project	84,000.00
Angus Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	91,355.00
Argyll and Bute Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	70,050.00
City of Edinburgh Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	410,315.00
City of Edinburgh Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	1,810,208.75
Clackmannanshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	640,000.00
Clackmannanshire Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	570,000.00
Comhairle Nan Eilean Siar	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	64,000.00
Comhairle Nan Eilean Siar	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	87,266.25
Cycling Scotland	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	2,200,000.00

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Dumfries and Galloway Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	116,141.00
Dundee City Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	118,197.00
East Dunbartonshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	86,829.00
East Dunbartonshire Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	656,000.00
East Lothian Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	89,594.00
East Renfrewshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	77,412.00
East Renfrewshire Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	138,589.09
Energy Savings Trust	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	111,581.00
Falkirk Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	126,244.00
Fife Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	295,862.00
Glasgow City Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	496,277.00
Glasgow City Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	2,669,868.01
Highland Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	187,800.00
Highland Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National	314,315.00

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
	Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	
Highlands & Islands Transport Partnership, The (HITRANS)	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	1,846,455.00
Inverclyde Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	64,000.00
Inverclyde Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	296,000.00
Midlothian Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	77,308.00
Moray Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	75,117.00
North Ayrshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	106,357.00
North East of Scotland Transport Partnership (NESTRANS)	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	1,797,667.00
North Lanarkshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	271,634.00
North Lanarkshire Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	420,000.00
Orkney Islands Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	64,000.00
Paths for All Partnership	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	1,523,000.00
Perth and Kinross Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	120,404.00
Renfrewshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	146,872.00
Renfrewshire Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National	616,888.19

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
	Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	
Scottish Borders Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	93,076.00
Scottish Borders Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	300,000.00
Shetland Islands Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	64,000.00
Shetland Islands Council	Grant funding in connection with work undertaken on the National Cycle Network and active travel projects including the school run	95,522.42
South Ayrshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	184,805.00
South Lanarkshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	260,806.00
South West of Scotland Transport Partnership (SWESTRANS)	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	864,960.00
South-East of Scotland Transport Partnership (SESTRAN)	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	537,878.80
Stirling Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	73,723.00
Strathclyde Partnership for Transport	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	7,277,152.00
Sustrans Scotland	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	58,910,265.00
Tayside & Central Scotland Transport Partnership (TACTRAN)	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	1,837,352.00
West Dunbartonshire Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	70,328.00

Transport Scotland

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
West Lothian Council	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	144,784.00
Zettrans (Shetland Islands Council)	Contributing to the Active Travel Vision and Cycling Framework for Active Travel	360,528.00
Tayside & Central Scotland Transport Partnership (TACTRAN)	To provide support for the Active Travel Community Projects Transition Fund	2,500,000.00
Argyle and Bute Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	259,950.00
City of Edinburgh Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	2,250,000.00
East Lothian Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	350,000.00
Glasgow City Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	400,000.00
Midlothian Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	753,062.00
Moray Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	168,121.00
North Ayrshire Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	385,000.00
Orkney Islands Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	200,000.00
South Ayrshire Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	430,000.00
South Lanarkshire Council	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	272,000.00
South West of Scotland Transport Partnership (SWESTRANS)	Grant for Local Authority Active Travel Infrastructure Fund Tier 2	420,000.00

Sustainable & Active Travel Total: £98,789,682.51

Sustainable Travel - Smarter Choices Smarter Places

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
	Grant funding for sustainable travel demonstration project "Smarter Choices Smarter Place", including Monitoring and evaluation	220,000.00

Sustainable Travel - Smarter Choices Smarter Places Total: £220,000.00

Tay Road Bridge

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Tay Road Bridge Joint Board	To fund capital expenditure on operating and maintaining the bridge	6,132,774.49
Tay Road Bridge Joint Board	To fund revenue expenditure on operating and maintaining the bridge	1,861,895.49

Tay Road Bridge Total: £7,994,669.98

Transport Information

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
	To fund operational costs of Traveline Scotland Ltd on Traffic Scotland Customer Care Line	119,181.35

Transport Information Total: £119,181.35

Transport Policy

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Aberdeen City	Funding to support 20mph programmes	490,601.53
Aberdeenshire	Funding to support 20mph programmes	231,481.26

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Clackmannanshire	Funding to support 20mph programmes	1,073.14
Dumfries and Galloway	Funding to support 20mph programmes	106,094.84
Dundee City	Funding to support 20mph programmes	124,000.00
East Dunbartonshire	Funding to support 20mph programmes	9,175.02
East Lothian	Funding to support 20mph programmes	50,388.79
Falkirk	Funding to support 20mph programmes	82,409.25
Fife	Funding to support 20mph programmes	22,537.05
Glasgow City	Funding to support 20mph programmes	412,905.40
Highland	Funding to support 20mph programmes	76,251.11
Inverclyde	Funding to support 20mph programmes	55,012.83
Midlothian	Funding to support 20mph programmes	176,702.22
Moray	Funding to support 20mph programmes	4,200.00
North Ayrshire	Funding to support 20mph programmes	26,937.67
Perth and Kinross	Funding to support 20mph programmes	17,000.00
Renfrewshire	Funding to support 20mph programmes	34,500.00
Scottish Borders	Funding to support 20mph programmes	513,875.00
Shetland Islands	Funding to support 20mph programmes	30,000.00
South Lanarkshire	Funding to support 20mph programmes	31,000.00
Stirling	Funding to support 20mph programmes	111,481.58
West Dunbartonshire	Funding to support 20mph programmes	72,418.34

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
West Lothian	Funding to support 20mph programmes	47,238.00

Transport Policy Total: £2,727,283.03

Road Safety Improvement Fund

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Aberdeen City	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	79,525.68
Aberdeenshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	628,266.76
Angus	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	248,585.28
Argyll and Bute	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	276,346.94
Clackmannanshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	81,573.89
Dumfries and Galloway	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	34,046.28
Dundee City	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	223,191.00
East Ayrshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	194,158.71
East Dunbartonshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	128,213.28
East Lothian	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	216,858.31
East Renfrewshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	128,910.68
City of Edinburgh	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	470,041.36
Falkirk	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	250,976.00
Fife	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	667,000.00
Glasgow City	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	851,682.11

Transport Scotland

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Highland	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	651,023.75
Inverclyde	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	85,267.12
Midlothian	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	218,766.00
Moray	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	170,272.29
North Ayrshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	303,021.00
North Lanarkshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	569,908.18
Orkney Islands	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	73,769.68
Perth and Kinross	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	377,676.13
Renfrewshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	270,952.31
Scottish Borders	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	728,711.92
Shetland Islands	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	38,319.00
South Ayrshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	157,625.57
South Lanarkshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	496,642.00
Stirling	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	184,958.20
West Dunbartonshire	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	125,357.66
West Lothian	Funding to reduce road-related risk and casualties across the local road network	363,246.55

Road Safety Improvement Fund Total: £9,294,893.64

Vessels, Piers and Harbours

Grant Recipient	Purpose of Grant	Total 2024/25
Caledonian Maritime Assets Limited	Contribution for piers and harbours projects	16,456,971.94
Caledonian Maritime Assets Limited	Grant for embedded assets relating to vessel resilience	13,107,946.30
CalMac Ferries Limited	Contribution for piers and harbours projects	42,344.00
CalMac Ferries Limited	Grant for embedded assets relating to vessel resilience	9,566,800.00
Comhairle Nan Eilean Siar	Contribution for piers and harbours projects	887,164.46
Highland Council	Contribution for piers and harbours projects	1,327,855.00
Serco Limited	Grant for embedded assets relating to vessel resilience	957,230.55
National Trust of Scotland	Contribution for piers and harbours projects	283,323.88

Vessels, Piers and Harbours Total: £42,629,636.13

Grand Total: £615,476,440.02



© Crown copyright 2025

You may re-use this information (excluding logos and images) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence.

Where we have identified any third party copyright information you will need to obtain permission from the copyright holders concerned.

Further copies of this document are available, on request, in audio and visual formats and in community languages. Any enquiries regarding this document/publication should be sent to us at info@transport.gov.scot.

Published by Transport Scotland, December 2025

Follow us:



f transcotland



transport.gov.scot